
Planning for Services in Hocking County in SFY 2025 

November 2023 

Attached is a beginning listing of Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and 

Threats in Hocking County.  This list was developed from taken from four sources: 

1. Community plan priorities

2. 2022 Voinovich School needs assessment

3. 2023 Request for Information solicitation

4. Staff Identified items from our conversations and observations

Please take it home to review and in December, we will send out a short 

questionnaire to get your feedback.  As you review this preliminary list, please 

consider the following questions: 

1. What services/issues are missing from this list?

2. What other data or information would be helpful for understanding the

needs/opportunities?

3. Which of the listed items would you like to better understand?

4. Are there any items/issues that you see as priorities for consideration?

5. What other information would be helpful?



Description Source* Description Source Description Source Description Source
START-Paretnts with SUD involved with CPS CP Respite for families with children CP Supports for adults involved with multiple systems CP Operating support for emergency shelter RFI
Handle with Care CP Behavioral Health workforce CP Incease Access to Naloxone CP Behavioral Helath workforce CP
Increase access to Naloxone CP Crisis Services NA/SI Training on LGBTQ+ best practices RFI Access to BH services NA
Mental Health Services NA Supportive Housing CP/NA Summer group activities for children RFI Supportive Housing CP
Crisis Services NA Inpatient Psychiatic CP Active Parent classes RFI School Based Services RFI
Medication Assisted Treatment/SUD Services CP/NA Supports for adults involved with multiple systems CP Expansion of inpatient psychiatric aftercare support RFI Inpatient psychiatric aftercare support RFI
Emergency shelter available RFI Family Support Services NA/SI School-based services RFI Connett Road Group Home RFI
Prevention Services NA Prevention Services NA/SI Care management for persons with Medicare but not Medicaid RFI Adam-Amanda Rehabilitation Center RFI
School based services RFI Underinsured/Uninsured NA SOAR program to help homeless persons apply for public benefits RFI Crisis Pre-Screening RFI
Inpatient psychiatric after care support RFI Access to BH services NA EMDR therapy for first responders RFI Drug Free Clubs of America RFI

Transportation NA Risk mitigation fund for landlords RFI
Communication about available services NA Trauma-Sensitive Yoga RFI  
Assisted Outpatient Treatment operating support RFI OU Counseling Education telehealth with graduate students RFI
Replacement roof men's recovery house RFI Big Brothers Big Sisters SI
Wait times for clinical services SI Recovery Community Organization SI
COLA increases for BH agencies base rates SI Hocking recovery house for women SI
Domestic violence services SI Landlord recruitment incentives SI
Evening services for high need individuals SI Increase rates in alignment with Medicaid rate increases SI

Athens Photo Project SI
Mental Health First Aid classes SI
SUD Community trainings SI
Scholorships for students SI
Supervision & Ethics trainings for staff SI
Oxford house Level 1 recovery house SI
Office space in Hocking County SI

*Source
CP Community Plan
NA Needs Assessment-Voinovich School
RFI Request for Information On Line 

SI Staff Identified
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